



Kristine Omandap

Designer / Maker

komandap.com

hi@komandap.com

+44 78 96 85 39 94

Profile

Curious user-centered intergrated Designer with an obsession with accessibility. Ten years of industry experience with two years leading a brand and in-house design team. Reflective maker that enjoys finding creative inspiration from everyday life and unrelated subjects.

Areas of expertise

- Graphic design
- Digital design
- Motion graphics
- Brand training and guardianship
- Leading a creative team.

Experience

Kristine Omandap Designs | London, 05/2012 - Present | Freelance Designer

Working with clients such as Watts Gallery Artists' Village, Delauney Wealth Management, Incited and The Bureau. I provide UX/UI Design, Design consultancy, icon design, Event design, Marketing literature, Corporate literature and video content creation.

Versus Arthritis | London, 08/2019 - 01/2022 | Senior Graphic Designer

| London, 07/2018 - 08/2019 | Interim Graphic Designer

I led, managed and mentored the in-house design team to create educational, functional assets to promote action and fundraise. I also co-facilitated and instructed employees within the organisation via courses and surgeries to create on brand comms and presentations. To help volunteers create on brand collateral I created word document and outlook templates. For Arthr our sister brand, I provided brand design consultation. I also led the inclusion work for the brand, working collaboratively to ensure that the design team created inclusive accessible collateral for the organisation.

Canonical (Ubuntu) | London, 06/2015 - 05/2017 | Graphic Designer

Working with the Marketing, Events, HR and Sales departments to create event stands, brochures, event ephemera, white papers, reports, eBooks, illustrations, learning guides and infographics.

Education & Workshops

edX | 02/2022 | Digital Accessibility Foundations

Media Training Ltd | 02/2021 | Adobe Premeire Pro Introduction

Media Training Ltd | 01/2021 | HTML & CSS Introduction

Media Training Ltd | 06/2019 | Adobe After Effects Introduction & Advanced

The Design Museum | 02/2019 | Digital Design & Data Ethics Workshop

General Assembly | 06/2017 | User Experience Design

University of the Arts London | 06/2013 | BA Graphic & Media Design

University of the Arts London | 06/2012 | Diploma in Professional Studies

University of the Arts London | 06/2009 | Foundation Diploma Art & Design